

NATIONAL STATISTICAL COMMITTEE OF THE REPUBLIC OF BELARUS

BELARUS IN FIGURES

STATISTICAL REFERENCE BOOK







NATIONAL STATISTICAL COMMITTEE OF THE REPUBLIC OF BELARUS

BELARUS IN FIGURES

STATISTICAL REFERENCE BOOK

MINSK 2024

Editorial board:

I.V.Medvedeva - Chair

E.I.Kukharevich, Zh.N.Vasilevskaya, T.P.Zhyharau, N.V.Tarasiuk, A.V.Liatko, E.G.Kondratenko, E.M.Palkovskaya

The statistical reference book is an annual publication that provides brief information on the socio-economic situation in the Republic of Belarus.

Selected data for 2022 have been revised as compared to those published earlier; in some cases data for 2023 are preliminary and may be revised in further issues.

Data by economic activity are presented in accordance with the national classification of the Republic of Belarus OKRB 005-2011 "Kinds of economic activity" (OKED).

Data in value terms are shown at current prices.

A brief glossary of statistical terms (in Russian) is available on the website of Belstat at https://www.belstat.gov.by/metodologia/kratkiy-glossariy-statisticheskikh-terminov/

Methodologies of compilation and calculation of statistical indicators (in Russian) are available on the website of Belstat at https://www.belstat.gov.by/metodologiya/metodiki-po-formirovaniyu-i-raschetu-statistichesk/.

The publication was prepared using the data of the Ministry of Health of the Republic of Belarus, the Ministry of Culture of the Republic of Belarus, the Ministry of Sports and Tourism of the Republic of Belarus, the Supreme Court of the Republic of Belarus, the Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Belarus, the Ministry of Education of the Republic of Belarus, the Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection of the Republic of Belarus, the Ministry of Transport and Communications of the Republic of Belarus, the Ministry of Housing and Communal Services of the Republic of Belarus, the Ministry of Taxes and Duties of the Republic of Belarus.

ABBREVIATIONS:

m - metre	USD	 United States dollar
km - kilometre	BYN	- Belarusian ruble
m ² - square metre	thsd	- thousand
km ² - square kilometre	mln	- million
kg - kilogramme	bn	- billion
kg - kilograffiffe		- DIIIOTI

In certain cases a minor discrepancy between the total and the sum of its components can be explained by data rounding.

ISBN 978-985-7307-67-8	© National Statistical Committee of the Republic of Belarus, 2024		
	e-mail: belstat@belstat.gov.by <u>http://www.belstat.gov.by</u>		
	© State Committee on Property of the Republic of Belarus, 2024		

CONTENTS

CONTENTS

CONTENTS	
Main characteristics of the Republic of Belarus	
Main characteristics	6
State structure	8
Administrative-territorial division	8
Main socio-economic indicators	ę
Indices of main socio-economic indicators	10
Population	
Population size	12
Age-sex population pyramid	12
Population by regions and Minsk city	13
Cities with 100 000 and more population	13
The most numerous ethnicities	14
Marriages and divorces	14
Labour	
Main indicators of labour market	15
Employed population	15
Employed population by ownership of employer	15
Employed population by economic activity	16
Number of unemployed	16
Education	
Main indicators of education	17
Number of students in education institutions per 10 000 population	18
Number of foreign students and Master's students enrolled in higher education programmes in the Republic of Belarus	18
Public health	
Main indicators of public health	19
Self-reported health status of population aged 16 years and over	19
Income and consumption	
Main indicators of income of population	20
Structure of money income of population	20
Purchasing power of average per capita disposable money income	
of population	21
Low-income level	21 22
Structure of money expenditure of households	22
Structure of consumption expenditure of households Labour cost	24
Nominal gross average monthly earnings by economic activity	23
Real earnings by economic activity	24
	2-
Offence	~
Number of recorded crimes	25
Convicted offenders	26
Road traffic accidents and victims	26
Culture and sports	
Immovable heritage properties included in the state list of historic and cultural values of Belarus	27
and cultural values UI Delalus	21

Belarus in Figures

3

8

8

8

8

CONTENTS

260²/82

2¹3

2		
6	Main indicators of libraries	27
17	Main indicators of museums	28
6U	Most visited museums in 2023	28
9	Number of professional theatres	29
3	Theatre attendance	29
95	Most visited theatres in 2023	29
8/	Main indicators of concert organisations	30
5	Main indicators of cinemas	30
7	Main indicators of stationary circuses	30
F	Main indicators of zoological parks	30
Ĝ	Sports facilities	31
17	Number of persons who practice physical exercise and sports	31
20	Number of children and teenagers under age 18 who practice physical exercise	
1	and sports	31
3	Gross domestic product	
95	Gross domestic product and labour productivity	32
87	Share of production sector and services sector in GDP	32
5	Structure of GDP by economic activity	33
7	Characteristics of economic entities	
P)	Number of legal entities	34
2	Distribution of legal entities by ownership type	34
	Legal entities by economic activity	35
2'n	Number of sole proprietorships	35
7	Agriculture	
9	Agricultural production	36
	Agriculture in main macroeconomic indicators in 2023	36
87	Structure of agricultural production by type of farm	36
32	Structure of crop-growing and animal husbandry production by type of farm	37
7	Structure of sown areas under agricultural crops	37
5	Gross harvest and yield capacity of agricultural crops	38
2	Number of livestock and poultry	39
0	Production of basic animal husbandry products	39
n'	Production of basic agricultural products per capita	39
50	Industry	
9	Main indicators of industry	40
3	Structure of industrial production	40
85	Industry in main macroeconomic indicators in 2023	41
3	Indices of industrial production by selected economic activities	41
3	Share of manufacturing sector products by technological intensity	41
5	Fixed capital investment	
2	Dynamics of fixed capital investment	42
6	Technological structure of fixed capital investment	42
17	Structure of fixed capital investment by ownership type	43
6U	Structure of fixed capital investment by source of financing	43
9	Structure of fixed capital investment by economic activity	44
3	Indices of fixed capital investment by economic activity	44
95	maloos et inter capital introdución by obolionilo doutity	

CONTENTS

Construction

Main indicators of construction Construction in main macroeconomic indicators in 2023 Volume of contract work in "Construction" activity by ownership type Commissioning of residential buildings per 1000 population Commissioning of social and cultural facilities

Transport

Main indicators of transport Transport in main macroeconomic indicators in 2023 Length of national roads Number of motor vehicles as of the end of 2023 Number of electric cars Number of charging stations for charging electric cars and electric buses

Domestic trade and public catering

Retail turnover and catering turnover Retail turnover per capita Structure of retail turnover by economic entities Sales of selected food and non-food goods by retail organisations in 2023

Tourism

Tourist flows Main indicators of organized tourism Number of tourists and excursionists by country Countries with the highest number of tourists in 2023 Hotels and similar accommodation facilities Sanatorium-health resort, recreation and other specialised accomodation facilities Rural ecotourism entities Paid services for population Paid services for population Indices of paid services for population by type Structure of paid services for population by type Foreign trade Foreign trade in goods and services Foreign trade in goods Export-import coverage ratio Structure of exports and imports by aggregated groups of goods in 2023 Foreign trade in services Foreign investment Investment received from foreign investors by type Inflow of foreign investment by economic activity Structure of foreign investment by main economic activity Inflow of foreign investment by main investing countries Prices Price and tariff indices Consumer price indices of goods and services Telecommunication activities, postal and courier activities

Revenue from telecommunication services Revenue from postal and courier activities Main indicators of mobile cellular telecommunications Internet users aged 6-72 by purpose of Internet use in 2023

Belarus in Figures

15 45 46 46 46 47 47 47 48 18 48 49 49 50 50 51 51 52 53 54 54 54 55 55 55 56 57 57 58 58 59 59 60 60 61 61 62 62 62 63

MAIN CHARACTERISTICS



3

8

3

Ĕ



The Republic of Belarus is ranked:

- > 84th in the world for its land area and 97th for its population;
- > 6th for its land area and 7th for its population among the CIS countries.

Belarus in Figures

7

STATE STRUCTURE

The Republic of Belarus is a unitary, democratic, social state based on the rule of law.

State power in the Republic of Belarus shall be exercised on the principle of its separation into legislative, executive and judicial powers.

The President of the Republic of Belarus shall be the Head of the State, the guarantor of the Constitution of the Republic of Belarus, the rights and freedoms of man and citizen.

The All-Belarusian People's Assembly is the highest representative body of the people's government of the Republic of Belarus, determining the strategic directions of the development of society and the State, ensuring the inviolability of the constitutional system, the continuity of generations and civic concord.

The Parliament – the National Assembly of the Republic of Belarus is a representative and legislative body of the Republic of Belarus. The Parliament shall consist of two Houses – the House of Representatives and the Council of the Republic.

Executive power in the Republic of Belarus shall be exercised by the Government – the Council of Ministers of the Republic of Belarus – the central body of state administration.

Local government and self-government shall be exercised by citizens through local Councils of Deputies, executive and administrative bodies, bodies of public territorial self-government, local referenda, assemblies and other forms of direct participation in state and public affairs.

Judicial power in the Republic of Belarus shall be exercised by the courts.

ADMINISTRATIVE-TERRITORIAL DIVISION

as of January 1, 2024

Regions	6
Districts	118
Cities	115
Districts in cities	24
Urban-type settlements	85
Rural localities	22 991



MAIN SOCIO-ECONOMIC INDICATORS

8

8

9

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Population (end of year), thsd	9 349.6	9 255.5	9 200.6	9 156.0
Average annual number of employed population, thsd	4 319.6	4 284.5	4 214.3	4 152.2
Nominal gross average monthly earnings, BYN	1 254.6	1 443.5	1 633.2	1 902.31)
Average pension (end of year), BYN	482.6	514.4	630.8	692.5
Gross domestic product, BYN bn	149.7	176.9	193.7	216.1
Agricultural production in farms of all types, BYN bn	23.6	26.1	31.8	33.1
Industrial production, BYN bn	118.4	155.9	170.4	187.3
Fixed capital investment, BYN bn	29.6	31.0	28.5	35.7
Commissioning of residential buildings, mln m ² of total floor space	4.2	4.4	4.2	4.2
Freight turnover, bn tonne-km	123.2	118.8	88.6	72.9
Passenger turnover, bn passenger-km	18.5	20.9	21.7	23.8
Retail turnover, BYN bn	53.5	60.1	68.1	76.4
Paid services for population, BYN bn	12.5	15.3	17.1	20.2
Volume of foreign trade in goods and services ²⁾ , USD bn	72.4	94.9	89.2	95.3
exports	37.2	49.4	46.9	47.9
imports	35.2	45.5	42.3	47.4
balance	2.0	3.9	4.6	0.5

¹⁾ Excluding micro- and small entities with no departmental affiliation.

²⁾ According to the balance of payments methodolody.

INDICES OF MAIN SOCIO-ECONOMIC INDICATORS¹⁾

(%)	1	(%)
-----	---	-----

(%)				
	2020	2021	2022	2023
Population size (end of year)				
2015 =100	98.7	97.7	97.2	96.7
previous year=100	99.4	99.0	99.4	99.5
Real disposable money income of population				
2015=100	114.8	117.1	112.9	120.0
previous year=100	104.7	102.1	96.4	106.3
Real earnings				
2015=100	134.8	141.7	139.2	154.1 ²⁾
previous year=100	108.8	105.1	98.2	111.02)
Real pensions (end of year)				
2015=100	125.3	121.4	131.9	136.8
previous year=100	104.2	96.9	108.7	103.8
Gross domestic product				
2015=100	103.7	106.2	101.2	105.1
previous year=100	99.3	102.4	95.3	103.9
Agricultural production in farms of all types				
2015=100	113.9	109.3	113.2	114.4
previous year=100	104.4	96.0	103.6	101.1
Industrial production				
2015=100	112.0	119.3	112.9	121.6
previous year=100	99.3	106.5	94.6	107.7
Fixed capital investment				
2015=100	92.2	87.1	70.5	80.9
previous year=100	94.0	94.5	80.9	114.8
Commissioning of residential buildings				
2015=100	82.1	86.8	83.5	83.0
previous year=100	102.2	105.6	96.2	99.3

3

8

10

www.belstat.gov.by

			(Continued
	2020	2021	2022	2023
Freight turnover				
2015=100	97.8	94.3	70.4	57.9
previous year=100	94.1	96.4	74.6	82.3
Passenger turnover				
2015=100	74.4	83.7	87.1	95.5
previous year=100	67.2	112.5	104.0	107.6
Retail turnover				
2015=100	115.6	117.8	113.1	122.7
previous year=100	102.1	101.9	96.0	108.5
Paid services for population				
2015=100	101.1	114.5	115.6	124.4
previous year=100	90.8	113.3	101.0	107.6
Exports of goods and services				
2015=100	113.2	150.5	142.7	145.7
previous year=100	88.6	133.0	94.8	102.1
Imports of goods and services				
2015=100	107.7	138.9	129.2	144.9
previous year=100	83.1	129.0	93.0	112.1
Consumer price index ³⁾	107.4	109.97	112.8	105.8
Industrial producer price index ³⁾	108.0	114.3	113.0	104.6
Agricultural producer price index ³⁾	110.2	119.7	124.4	95.1
Price index in construction ³⁾	112.4	115.4	114.1	112.5

¹⁾Value indices are provided at constant prices; external trade indices are shown at current prices.

²⁾ Excluding micro- and small entities with no departmental affiliation.

³⁾ December to December of the previous year.

POPULATION

POPULATION POPULATION SIZE

(beginning of year)

	2021	2022	2023	2024
Total population, thsd	9 349.6	9 255.5	9 200.6	9 156.0
urban	7 280.3	7 232.1	7 212.4	7 198.3
rural	2 069.3	2 023.4	1 988.2	1 957.7
men	4 321.1	4 278.5	4 250.3	4 226.7
women	5 028.5	4 977.0	4 950.3	4 929.2
Women per 1000 men	1 164	1 163	1 165	1 166
urban	1 183	1 185	1 188	1 191
rural	1 098	1 090	1 084	1 081

AGE-SEX POPULATION PYRAMID

(as of January 1, 2024; persons)



POPULATION



CITIES WITH 100 000 AND MORE POPULATION

(thousand)

	2019 population census data	As of January 1, 2024
Minsk	2 018.3	1 992.9
Gomel	510.5	501.1
Grodno	355.9	361.1
Vitebsk	364.7	358.4
Mogilev	356.8	353.1
Brest	339.0	344.5
Bobruysk	212.3	207.4
Baranovichy	175.1	171.4
Borisov	141.1	135.7
Pinsk	126.2	124.3
Mozyr	105.5	105.2
Lida	102.7	103.9
Orsha	107.9	102.8

Belarus in Figures

(13)

2/8

8

8

POPULATION

MOST NUMEROUS ETHNICITIES

(population census data)

	1989	1999	2009	2019			
Thousand persons							
Total population	10 151.8	10 045.2	9 503.8	9 413.4			
Belarusian	7 904.6	8 159.1	7 957.3	7 990.7			
Russian	1 342.1	1 141.7	785.1	707.0			
Polish	417.7	395.7	294.5	287.7			
Ukrainian	291.0	237.0	158.7	159.7			
Jewish	112.0	27.8	12.9	13.7			
	% of to	tal					
Total population	100	100	100	100			
Belarusian	77.9	81.2	83.7	84.9			
Russian	13.2	11.4	8.3	7.5			
Polish	4.1	3.9	3.1	3.1			
Ukrainian	2.9	2.4	1.7	1.7			
Jewish	1.1	0.3	0.1	0.1			
Pe	er 1000 pop	oulation					
Belarusian	779	812	837	849			
Russian	132	114	83	75			
Polish	41	39	31	31			
Ukrainian	29	24	17	17			
Jewish	11	3	1	1			

MARRIAGES AND DIVORCES

	2020	2021	2022	2023
	Thousa	nd		
Marriages	50.4	59.6	57.9	56.0
Divorces	35.1	34.4	34.0	34.0
Pe	r 1000 pop	ulation		
Marriages	5.4	6.4	6.3	6.1
Divorces	3.7	3.7	3.7	3.7

LABOUR

LABOUR

MAIN INDICATORS OF LABOUR MARKET

(data of the Labour Force Survey; %)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Employment rate	67.5	67.3	67.7	67.3
of which population of working age	83.0	83.3	83.7	83.6
Unemployment rate	4.0	3.9	3.6	3.5
of which population of working age	4.0	3.8	3.6	3.5

EMPLOYED POPULATION

(annual average; thousand)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Employed population	4 319.6	4 284.5	4 214.3	4 152.2
of which in:				
production sector	1 672.8	1 652.6	1 617.1	1 593.8
services sector	2 646.8	2 631.9	2 597.2	2 558.4

EMPLOYED POPULATION BY OWNERSHIP OF EMPLOYER



(% of total employment)

LABOUR

EMPLOYED POPULATION BY ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

(% of total employment)



2020

16

2023

NUMBER OF UNEMPLOYED

(thousand)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of unemployed (data of the Labour Force Survey; according to the ILO methodology)	206.2	196.9	179.7	172.1
of which:				
men	123.4	119.4	106.7	103.0
women	82.8	77.5	73.0	69.1
Number of unemployed registered with labour, employment and social protection agencies (data of the Ministry of Labour and Social Protection)				
(end of year)	7.2	5.3	4.6	3.3

www.belstat.gov.by

EDUCATION

EDUCATION

MAIN INDICATORS OF EDUCATION

(beginning of academic year)

	2020/ 21	2021/ 22	2022/ 23	2023/ 24
Number of preschool education institutions	3 799	3 760	3 702	3 750
enrollment, thsd	424.1	405.5	378.2	355.7
gross enrollment ratio in pre-primary education, % of children 1 to 5 years of age	86.1	88.3	89.2	88.6
Number of general secondary education institutions	3 009	2 967	2 900	2 872
enrollment, thsd	1 058.3	1 076.0	1 085.6	1 090.2
Number of vocational-technical education institutions	176	172	170	166
enrollment, thsd	60.8	59.9	60.5	63.1
intake, thsd	25.8	25.4	25.9	26.1
graduates, thsd	25.6	23.9	22.6	21.1
Number of secondary specialized education institutions	223	221	221	224
enrollment, thsd	110.4	107.5	108.9	112.7
intake, thsd	37.1	37.0	38.1	39.1
graduates, thsd	33.4	33.3	30.1	29.6
Number of higher education institutions	50	50	50	49
in them:				
students, thsd	254.4	243.0	228.0	222.5
Master's students, thsd	9.0	12.3	10.6	10.3
Intake, thsd				
students	58.3	55.2	54.3	54.8
Master's students	5.7	9.1	5.6	7.3
Graduates, thsd				
with higher education diploma	54.6	55.4	57.1	50.3
with Master's degree	7.1	6.2	5.9	7.0

17

8

EDUCATION

NUMBER OF STUDENTS IN EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS PER 10 000 POPULATION

(beginning of academic year; persons)



NUMBER OF FOREIGN STUDENTS AND MASTER'S STUDENTS ENROLLED IN HIGHER EDUCATION PROGRAMMES IN THE REPUBLIC OF BELARUS

	2020/ 21	2021/ 22	2022/ 23	2023/ 24
Number of foreign students and Master's students	20 936	24 338	20 474	18 838
of which citizens of:				
China	3 634	8 011	6 492	6 608
Uzbekistan	1 045	2 327	2 999	2 434
Turkmenistan	8 738	6 451	3 462	2 214
Sri Lanka	1 016	1 439	1 583	1 828
Russian Federation	1 517	1 397	1 391	1 492
India	734	772	781	825
Lebanon	659	545	534	490
Israel	115	285	338	318
Nigeria	259	284	274	256
Azerbaijan	284	266	261	218
Congo, Democratic Republic of	156	188	179	181
Tajikistan	323	223	222	175
Kazakhstan	170	194	171	150
Iran, Islamic Republic of	416	313	190	144

(beginning of academic year; persons)



а

PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH

MAIN INDICATORS OF PUBLIC HEALTH

(end of year)

	2020	2021	2022	2023 ¹⁾
Number of medical practitioners				
total, thsd	48.5	48.1	48.0	41.3
per 10 000 population	51.9	52.0	52.2	45.1
Paramedical personnel				
total, thsd	125.4	124.1	124.6	112.5
per 10 000 population	134.1	134.1	135.4	122.9
Number of hospital facilities	600	593	585	558
Number of short-stay hospital beds				
total, thsd	80.8	79.2	77.1	70.8
per 10 000 population	86.4	85.5	83.8	77.3
Number of outpatient visits and sick calls				
total, mln	115.4	122.7	122.5	108.4
per inhabitant	12.3	13.2	13.3	11.8

¹⁾ Data refer to the system of the Ministry of Health of the Republic of Belarus.

SELF-REPORTED HEALTH STATUS OF POPULATION AGED 16 YEARS AND OVER



19

(beginning of 2024; % of total)

INCOME AND CONSUMPTION

MAIN INDICATORS OF INCOME OF POPULATION

				2022
	2020	2021	2022	2023
Money income of population, BYN mln	90 189	101 383	113 741	129 221
Per capita money income, BYN per month	801.3	908.2	1 027.1	1 173.3
Nominal gross average monthly earnings, BYN	1 254.6	1 443.5	1 633.2	1 902.3 ¹⁾
Average pensions (end of year), BYN	482.6	514.4	630.8	692.5
a	%			
Real disposable money income of population				
2015=100	114.8	117.1	112.9	120.0
previous year=100	104.7	102.1	96.4	106.3
Real earnings				
2015=100	134.8	141.7	139.2	2 154.1 ¹⁾
previous year=100	108.8	105.1	98.2	2 111.0 ¹⁾
Real pensions (end of year)				
2015=100	125.3	121.4	131.9	136.8
previous year=100	104.2	96.9	108.7	103.8

¹⁾ Excluding micro- and small entities with no departmental affiliation.

20

STRUCTURE OF MONEY INCOME OF POPULATION

0 2023 65.2 8.2 22.0 1.6 3.2 2022 64.4 22.5 8.2 1 .7 .6 2 2021 65.2 7.8 22.6 1 .8 2020 64.9 7.6 23.1 7 Compensation of labour Income from entrepreneurial activity and other income-producing activities Transfers to population Property income Other income

INCOME AND CONSUMPTION

PURCHASING POWER OF AVERAGE PER CAPITA DISPOSABLE MONEY INCOME OF POPULATION

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Foodstuffs (e purchased with average		a disposat		income,
Pork (except boneless meat)	108.6	104.4	95.1	103.5
Poultry meat	127.9	127.6	121.0	123.4
Frozen fish	114.6	124.1	106.0	108.5
Milk, litres	472.5	500.3	510.1	523.6
Butter	43.5	46.4	44.5	46.3
Hard cheese	46.9	51.5	47.4	48.4
Hen eggs, pieces	2 958	2 973	3 040	3 116
Granulated sugar	460.5	479.8	392.4	396.7
Sunflower oil, litres	219.2	156.3	152.5	201.4
Wheat flour	649.6	732.6	695.5	747.4
Rice, polished	262.7	283.9	221.8	259.1
Pasta	275.6	303.9	278.2	326.4
Potatoes	699.6	594.6	633.2	838.5
Fresh cabbage	1 119.4	739.2	660.5	838.5
Carrots	866.2	594.6	655.8	711.3
Apples	255.3	369.6	336.3	344.9

LOW-INCOME LEVEL

(% of population of corresponding group)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Population with average per capita disposable resources below the subsistence level budget	4.8	4.1	3.9	3.6
of which in:				
urban areas	3.7	3.3	3.2	2.9
rural areas	8.1	6.7	6.3	6.0

21

Belarus in Figures

INCOME AND CONSUMPTION



1) Excluding earnings taxes.

STRUCTURE OF CONSUMPTION EXPENDITURE OF HOUSEHOLDS

(% of total)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Consumption expenditure	100	100	100	100
of which on:				
food (including catering)	39.1	40.2	39.7	38.6
alcoholic beverages, tobacco products	2.7	2.5	2.5	2.6
non-food goods	33.9	33.6	33.7	34.3
services	24.3	23.7	24.1	24.5

LABOUR COST

LABOUR COST

NOMINAL GROSS AVERAGE MONTHLY EARNINGS BY ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

(BYN)

	2020	2021	2022	2023 ¹⁾
Total	1 254.6	1 443.5	1 633.2	1 902.3
agriculture, forestry and fishing	913.5	1 056.4	1 239.8	1 495.8
industry	1 248.9	1 463.2	1 688.6	2 074.0
construction	1 311.8	1 411.8	1 574.3	2 087.8
wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	1 098.8	1 260.4	1 439.0	1 683.9
transportation, storage, postal and courier activities	1 116.7	1 284.2	1 495.3	1 917.3
accommodation and food service activities	759.6	898.2	1 057.5	1 345.3
information and communication	4 006.6	4 607.7	4 921.1	5 211.3
financial and insurance activities	1 901.7	2 191.4	2 585.6	3 031.7
real estate activities	1 040.3	1 160.5	1 360.9	1 578.0
professional, scientific and technical activities	1 586.5	1 749.0	1 986.2	2 421.3
administrative and support service activities	926.4	1 048.6	1 182.9	1 308.9
education	871.7	969.7	1 125.3	1 301.5
public health and social work activities	1 099.1	1 279.2	1 345.0	1 581.8
arts, sports, entertainment and recreation	899.0	1 016.4	1 177.9	1 373.6
other service activities	904.3	1 062.6	1 193.4	1 384.2

¹⁾ Excluding micro- and small entities with no departmental affiliation.

23

LABOUR COST

REAL EARNINGS BY ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

(% of previous year)

	2020	2021	2022	2023 ¹⁾
Total	108.8	105.1	98.2	111.0
agriculture, forestry and fishing	110.0	105.6	101.9	114.0
industry	105.2	107.0	100.2	113.2
construction	107.3	98.3	96.8	118.9
wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	106.5	104.7	99.1	110.2
transportation, storage, postal and courier activities	100.3	105.0	101.0	113.7
accommodation and food service activities	98.2	107.9	102.2	113.0
information and communication	119.4	105.0	92.7	98.3
financial and insurance activities	105.2	105.2	102.4	111.9
real estate activities	103.4	101.9	101.8	114.9
professional, scientific and technical activities	104.7	100.6	98.6	112.7
administrative and support service activities	105.9	103.4	97.9	114.9
education	106.7	101.6	100.7	110.9
public health and social work activities	122.2	106.3	91.2	113.1
arts, sports, entertainment and recreation	102.3	103.3	100.6	111.9
other service activities	107.3	107.3	97.5	111.3

¹⁾ Excluding micro- and small entities with no departmental affiliation.

OFFENCE

OFFENCE

NUMBER OF RECORDED CRIMES

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Crimes recorded	95 478	87 696	88 555	85 374
of which:				
homicide or attempted homicide	312	297	250	224
intentional severe bodily injury	755	718	678	564
rape or attempted rape	64	85	119	110
theft	27 343	25 369	25 653	20 708
looting	1 234	1 268	1 232	988
robbery	81	84	104	69
fraud	4 290	4 744	7 384	11 715
disorderly conduct	4 039	3 974	3 610	3 401
bribery	635	579	815	676
violation of traffic regulations or operation of motor vehicle	958	851	762	762
crimes related to unlawful acts involving narcotic drugs, psychotropic substances, their precursors and analogues	3 620	4 707	4 553	4 139
theft of property through modification of computer information and crimes against computer security	25 575	15 503	13 541	13 130
Recorded crimes per 100 000 population	1 018	943	960	930

Belarus in Figures

_

25

OFFENCE



ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS AND VICTIMS

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Recorded road traffic accidents resulting in human death or injury, cases	3 599	3 371	3 186	3 173
of which with children involved	404	419	380	419
Number of persons killed in road traffic accidents	575	524	466	436
of which children	22	18	16	14
Number of persons injured in road traffic accidents	3 732	3 604	3 384	3 417
of which children	427	440	397	447

IMMOVABLE HERITAGE PROPERTIES INCLUDED IN THE STATE LIST OF HISTORIC AND CULTURAL VALUES OF BELARUS

(units)					
	2020	2021	2022	2023	
Total	5 350	5 343	5 369	5 366	
of which sites of:					
architecture	1 801	1 803	1 829	1 838	
history	1 214	1 215	1 216	1 217	
arts	67	67	67	67	
archeology	2 253	2 243	2 240	2 226	

MAIN INDICATORS OF LIBRARIES

	2020	2021	2022 ¹⁾	2023 ¹⁾
Number of public libraries	2 509	2 432	2 264	2 214
Library stock, mln units	52.1	51.1	49.3	48.6
on average per library, thsd units	21	21	22	22
on average per user, units	18	18	18	18
Number of users, mln	2.9	2.9	2.7	2.7
on average per library, users	1 158	1 189	1 198	1 208
users per 1000 population	310	311	294	291
Library stock lent, mln units	48.3	46.5	43.7	42.9
on average per user, units	17	16	16	16

¹⁾ Data refer to the system of the Ministry of Culture of the Republic of Belarus.

27

Belarus in Figures

MAIN INDICATORS OF MUSEUMS

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of museums	160	159	157	156
of which:				
historical	43	42	40	39
combined	98	99	102	100
arts	13	12	10	11
other	6	6	5	6
Number of museum items in main collection, thsd	3 526	3 566	3 559	3 603
Museum attendance, thsd visits	3 237	4 855	6 702	7 612
visits per 1000 population	345	522	726	829
Number of excursions, thsd	60.8	91.9	124.0	147.2
Number of temporary exhibitions	4 008	4 602	4 839	4 882

MOST VISITED MUSEUMS IN 2023

Memorial Complex "Brest Hero Fortress"





State Memorial Complex "Khatyn"

Belarusian State Museum of the History of Great Patriotic War

28



www.belstat.gov.by

NUMBER OF PROFESSIONAL THEATRES

(units)

Total – 28

- Drama, comedy, musical, variety 19
- Puppet and youth 8
- Opera and ballet 1

THEATRE ATTENDANCE

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Theatre attendance, thsd visits	693	851	1 376	1 714
on average per theatre	25	30	49	61
visits per 1000 population	74	91	149	187

MOST VISITED THEATRES IN 2023



National Academic Bolshoi Opera and Ballet Theatre



Belarusian State Academic Musical Theatre



M.Gorky National Academic Drama Theatre

29

Belarus in Figures

MAIN INDICATORS OF CONCERT ORGANISATIONS

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of concert organisations	22	22	23	23
Number of given concerts	3 679	4 585	5 646	6 118
Concert attendance, thsd visits	475	414	669	917
visits per 1000 population	51	45	72	100

MAIN INDICATORS OF CINEMAS

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of cinemas	87	85	85	82
Number of seats in audience halls, thsd	24.2	24.4	24.4	23.7
Attendance, thsd visits	2 747	3 656	2 860	4 318
visits per 1000 population	293	393	310	470

MAIN INDICATORS OF STATIONARY CIRCUSES

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of circuses	2	2	2	2
Number of performances	243	409	367	463
Attendance, thsd visits	228	321	452	495
visits per 1000 population	24	35	49	54

MAIN INDICATORS OF ZOOLOGICAL PARKS

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of zoological parks	5	5	5	5
Attendance, thsd visits	434	661	752	774
visits per 1000 population	46	71	82	84

SPORTS FACILITIES

(end of year, units)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total facilities	23 306	23 373	23 387	23 556
of which:				
stadiums	164	171	177	178
arenas	61	60	59	56
sports facilities with artificial ice	42	43	44	45
shooting ranges	581	564	560	537
gyms	4 533	4 522	4 500	4 523
swimming pools	358	357	365	366

NUMBER OF PERSONS WHO PRACTICE PHYSICAL EXERCISE AND SPORTS

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of persons who practice physical exercise and sports, thsd	2 429.6	2 389.8	2 508.6	2 510.2
of which in rural areas	419.9	404.9	385.7	385.4
Persons who practice physical exercise and sports, % of total population	25.9	25.7	27.2	27.3

NUMBER OF CHILDREN AND TEENAGERS UNDER AGE 18 WHO PRACTICE PHYSICAL EXERCISE AND SPORTS

(% of total children and teenagers under age 18)



GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT

GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT AND LABOUR PRODUCTIVITY

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Gross domestic product (GDP), BYN mln; at current prices	149 721	176 879	193 741	216 100
at constant prices				
2015=100	103.7	106.2	101.2	105.1
previous year=100	99.3	102.4	95.3	103.9
GDP per capita, BYN; at current prices	15 962	19 014	20 995	23 545
at constant prices				
2015=100	104.6	107.9	103.7	108.3
previous year=100	99.7	103.2	96.1	104.4
Labour productivity				
at constant prices				
2015=100	108.0	111.5	107.9	113.8
previous year=100	99.6	103.2	96.8	105.5
GDP deflator				
2015=100	160.1	184.6	212.1	227.6
previous year=100	111.9	115.3	114.9	107.3



32

SHARE OF PRODUCTION SECTOR

www.belstat.gov.by

STRUCTURE OF GDP BY ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

(% of total)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Gross domestic product	100	100	100	100
of which:				
production sector	38.4	38.8	41.1	39.8
agriculture, forestry and fishing	7.1	6.7	8.1	7.2
industry	25.5	27.0	28.2	27.5
construction	5.8	5.1	4.8	5.1
services sector	49.0	48.7	48.2	47.8
wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	9.6	9.3	9.7	9.7
transportation, storage, postal and courier activities	5.3	5.3	5.0	4.9
accommodation and food service activities	0.7	0.9	1.0	1.0
information and communication	7.1	7.3	6.1	4.5
financial and insurance activities	2.7	2.6	3.3	3.5
real estate activities	6.1	6.1	5.8	6.1
professional, scientific and technical activities	2.8	2.7	2.5	2.4
administrative and support service activities	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.6
public administration	3.7	3.6	3.8	4.1
education	4.1	3.9	4.1	4.2
public health and social work activities	4.0	4.1	4.0	4.1
arts, sports, entertainment and recreation	0.8	0.9	0.9	1.0
other service activities	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.7
net taxes on products	12.6	12.5	10.7	12.4

33

CHARACTERISTICS OF ECONOMIC ENTITIES

NUMBER OF LEGAL ENTITIES

(as of January 1)

	-			
	2021	2022	2023	2024
Legal entities ¹⁾	143 232	143 305	146 147	150 239
of which:				
for-profit organisations	115 586	116 069	119 390	123 724
of which:				
joint-stock companies	3 420	3 339	3 259	3 176
open joint-stock companies	2 034	1 948	1 891	1 831
closed joint-stock companies	1 386	1 391	1 368	1 345
limited liability companies	67 733	70 473	74 870	80 517
superadded liability companies	4 349	4 165	4 039	3 886
unitary enterprises	36 370	34 206	33 182	32 093
non-profit organisations	27 646	27 236	26 757	26 515
of which:				
consumer cooperatives	3 653	3 661	3 698	3 720
institutions	15 209	14 938	14 819	14 729

¹⁾ Excluding public organisations (associations).

DISTRIBUTION OF LEGAL ENTITIES BY OWNERSHIP TYPE

(as of January 1; % of total legal entities)



(as of Januarv 1) 2021 2022 2023 2024 Legal entities1) 143 232 143 305 146 147 150 239 of which: agriculture, forestry and fishing 5 4 9 7 5 6 6 0 5862 5 891 industrv 16 391 16 287 16 504 16 922 construction 10 036 10 203 9847 9 9 6 9 wholesale and retail trade: repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 39 913 39 780 41 138 42 628 transportation, storage, postal and courier activities 10 937 10 931 11 157 11 486 accommodation and food service activities 4 158 4 3 5 0 4 708 5 1 9 6 information and communication 4 7 8 0 4 852 4 851 4 8 3 3 financial and insurance activities 615 611 605 618 real estate activities 10 865 11 062 11 553 11 748 professional. scientific and technical activities 7 0 6 2 7 0 7 0 7 2 9 9 7 4 5 7 administrative and support service activities 4 5 9 4 4 6 5 0 4773 5 0 3 8 public administration 3 880 3 868 3 8 7 9 3 9 1 7 education 9 1 4 1 9 0 6 2 9 0 1 1 9 1 4 1 public health and social work . activities 2 2 9 4 2 3 3 2 2 387 2 4 4 2 arts, sports, entertainment and recreation 2 981 2 921 2 961 3 1 6 2 9 5 5 7 other service activities 10 088 10 022 9 4 9 0

LEGAL ENTITIES BY ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

1) Excluding public organisations (associations).



35

NUMBER OF SOLE PROPRIETORSHIPS (as of January 1; thousand)

Belarus in Figures
AGRICULTURE

AGRICULTURE

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION

(farms of all types)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
BYN mil	lion; at cu	rrent price	es	
Agricultural production	23 630	26 142	31 845	33 123
crop-growing	11 281	12 268	15 256	15 326
animal husbandry	12 349	13 874	16 589	17 797
%;	at constan	t prices		
Agricultural production				
2015 =100	113.9	109.3	113.2	114.4
previous year = 100	104.4	96.0	103.6	101.1
crop-growing				
2015=100	122.1	113.3	122.4	120.0
previous year = 100	105.1	92.8	108.0	98.0
animal husbandry				
2015=100	106.8	105.9	104.8	109.5
previous year = 100	103.8	99.2	99.0	104.5

AGRICULTURE IN MAIN MACROECONOMIC INDICATORS IN 2023



36



STRUCTURE OF AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION BY TYPE OF FARM

(% of total; at current prices)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Farms of all types	100	100	100	100
of which:				
agricultural organisations	78.1	77.5	76.3	78.0
private (peasant) farms	2.5	2.7	3.2	2.9
household plots	19.4	19.8	20.5	19.1

STRUCTURE OF CROP-GROWING AND ANIMAL HUSBANDRY PRODUCTION BY TYPE OF FARM

(% of total; at current prices)



STRUCTURE OF SOWN AREAS UNDER AGRICULTURAL CROPS

(farms of all types; % of total)



37

AGRICULTURE

GROSS HARVEST AND YIELD CAPACITY OF AGRICULTURAL CROPS

(farms of all types)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Gross ha	arvest, tho	usand tonr	nes	
Grains and legumes (weight after processing)	8 661	7 320	8 701	7 665
of which:				
rye	1 048	846	901	519
wheat	2 799	2 484	3 236	2 643
triticale	1 527	1 055	1 355	967
barley	1 346	1 097	1 325	1 194
oats	445	327	372	292
legumes	365	265	304	250
other	1 132	1 245	1 208	1 802
Potatoes	3 708	3 405	3 859	4 021
Vegetables	2 796	2 724	2 863	2 801
Flax fibre	48	36	48	37
Sugar beet	4 009	3 874	4 227	4 844
Rape	733	715	806	899
Fruits and berries	770	609	820	643
Yield capa	city, centn	ers per he	ctare	
Grains and legumes (weight after processing)	35.0	29.8	34.5	33.2
of which:				
rye	29.2	23.7	26.2	22.4
wheat	39.6	33.9	40.1	35.9
triticale	33.1	26.0	32.5	28.7
barley	33.5	27.3	33.4	27.2
oats	28.8	21.5	25.4	23.1
legumes	27.2	20.5	26.8	21.5
Potatoes	210	197	223	248
Vegetables	276	278	295	298
Flax fibre	10.2	8.6	10.7	8.5
Sugar beet	482	451	451	477
Rape	20.6	19.0	21.3	23.1
Fruits and berries	101.8	85.1	120.4	99.7

NUMBER OF LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY

(farms of all types; as of January 1; thousand heads)

	2021	2022	2023	2024
Cattle	4 288	4 232	4 209	4 197
of which cows	1 483	1 457	1 447	1 444
Pigs	2 845	2 526	2 513	2 493
Sheep and goats	144	136	131	126
Horses	29	26	23	20
Poultry, mln heads	48	48	53	50

PRODUCTION OF BASIC ANIMAL HUSBANDRY PRODUCTS (farms of all types)

	2020	2021	2022	2023			
Thousand tonnes							
Sales of livestock and poultry for slaughter (live weight)	1 755	1 711	1 670	1 711			
Production of milk	7 753	7 810	7 869	8 331			
Production of eggs, mln pieces	3 492	3 524	3 462	3 439			
Previo	us year=1	00					
Sales of livestock and poultry for slaughter (live weight)	102.1	97.5	97.6	102.5			
Production of milk	105.0	100.7	100.8	105.9			
Production of eggs	99.4	100.9	98.2	99.3			

PRODUCTION OF BASIC AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS PER CAPITA

(kilogrammes)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Grains	923	787	943	835
Potatoes	395	366	418	438
Vegetables	298	293	310	305
Sugar beet	427	416	458	528
Fruits and berries	82	66	89	70
Livestock and poultry (slaughter weight)	137	134	132	139
Milk	827	840	853	908
Eggs, pieces	372	379	375	375

INDUSTRY

INDUSTRY

MAIN INDICATORS OF INDUSTRY

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Industrial production, BYN mln; at current prices	118 408	155 870	170 378	187 267
at constant prices				
2015=100	112.0	119.3	112.9	121.6
previous year=100	99.3	106.5	94.6	107.7
Share of shipped innovative products in total products shipped, %	17.9	19.8	17.7	22.0
Ratio of exports to industrial production, %	60.5	65.0	58.7	64.7

STRUCTURE OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION



2020

2023

90.0

1.7 1.2

7.1

- Mining and quarrying
- Manufacturing

40

Electricity, gas, steam, hot water and air conditioning supply Water supply; waste management and remediation activities

- www.belstat.gov.by

INDUSTRY

INDUSTRY IN MAIN MACROECONOMIC **INDICATORS IN 2023**



INDICES OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION BY SELECTED ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES

(% of previous year; at constant prices)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Industry	99.3	106.5	94.6	107.7
mining and quarrying	97.8	102.8	102.5	104.5
manufacturing	99.8	105.9	93.8	109.1
electricity, gas, steam, hot water and air conditioning supply	96.2	112.6	97.7	99.1
water supply; waste management and remediation activities	99.8	102.7	97.4	101.7

SHARE OF MANUFACTURING SECTOR PRODUCTS BY TECHNOLOGICAL INTENSITY

(% of total industrial production)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total industry	100	100	100	100
low-technology industries	37.0	34.8	36.8	33.9
medium-low-technology industries	26.3	28.0	26.0	27.4
medium-high-technology industries	21.9	23.4	23.5	24.7
high-technology industries	3.3	3.1	3.4	4.0

41

FIXED CAPITAL INVESTMENT

DYNAMICS OF FIXED CAPITAL INVESTMENT

	2020	2021	2022	2023		
BYN m	illion; at cu	urrent pric	es			
Fixed capital investment	29 633	31 042	28 462	35 733		
production sector	15 597	15 991	14 116	18 177		
services sector	14 037	15 051	14 346	17 557		
%; at constant prices						
Fixed capital investment						
2015=100	92.2	87.1	70.5	80.9		
previous year=100	94.0	94.5	80.9	114.8		
production sector						
2015=100	94.8	87.2	67.9	80.0		
previous year=100	94.8	91.9	77.7	118.1		
services sector						
2015=100	90.7	88.7	75.5	83.7		
previous year=100	93.0	97.8	85.1	111.1		

TECHNOLOGICAL STRUCTURE OF FIXED CAPITAL INVESTMENT

(% of total)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Fixed capital investment	100	100	100	100
of which:				
building and assembly works (including installation of equipment)	52.7	49.0	51.6	48.3
machinery, equipment and transport vehicles	36.8	40.4	34.3	39.5
other works and costs	10.5	10.6	14.1	12.2

42

FIXED CAPITAL INVESTMENT



STRUCTURE OF FIXED CAPITAL INVESTMENT BY SOURCE OF FINANCING

(% of total)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Fixed capital investment	100	100	100	100
of which out of:				
consolidated budget	19.9	17.9	20.4	22.6
own funds of organisations	42.5	44.9	43.6	43.5
funds borrowed from other organisations	1.0	0.9	1.2	0.6
foreign investment (excluding foreign bank credits (loans))	3.3	3.2	3.5	3.0
bank credits (loans)	13.8	12.8	9.5	9.2
of which:				
foreign bank credits (loans)	0.6	1.2	0.5	0.2
credits under foreign credit lines	2.4	2.0	0.6	0.1
own funds of population	11.3	12.0	14.1	12.7
other sources	8.3	8.3	7.8	8.3

43

STRUCTURE OF FIXED CAPITAL INVESTMENT BY ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

(% of total)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Fixed capital investment	100	100	100	100
of which:				
agriculture, forestry and fishing	13.1	14.0	16.2	16.1
industry	38.1	36.4	32.2	33.1
construction	1.4	1.1	1.2	1.6
wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	3.9	3.5	3.1	3.0
transportation, storage, postal and courier activities	7.3	8.8	5.9	6.3
accommodation and food service activities	0.4	0.5	0.8	0.5
information and communication	2.4	2.7	2.7	3.7
financial and insurance activities	0.7	0.5	0.5	0.5
real estate activities	23.6	22.9	26.3	23.3
professional, scientific and technical activities	1.2	1.4	1.4	1.6
education	1.8	2.0	1.7	2.0
public health and social work activities	2.9	3.3	3.6	3.8
arts, sports, entertainment and recreation	0.9	1.0	1.7	1.4

INDICES OF FIXED CAPITAL INVESTMENT BY ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

(% of previous year; at constant prices)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Fixed capital investment	94.0	94.5	80.9	114.8
of which:				
agriculture, forestry and fishing	102.6	101.8	93.3	114.6
industry	92.2	89.2	71.3	117.8
construction	96.7	75.2	87.1	163.0
wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	95.9	85.1	72.1	112.6
transportation, storage, postal and courier activities	71.8	114.4	54.4	123.6
accommodation and food service activities	80.9	99.0	131.5	79.6
information and communication	83.8	104.7	81.5	154.4
financial and insurance activities	151.1	72.5	82.8	103.6
real estate activities	99.8	92.9	92.6	101.4
professional, scientific and technical activities	100.1	107.1	83.7	127.3
education	103.4	102.1	70.3	134.8
public health and social work activities	125.7	104.9	90.1	120.7
arts, sports entertainment and recreation	69.3	98.7	140.8	96.9

CONSTRUCTION

MAIN INDICATORS OF CONSTRUCTION

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Volume of contract works in "Construction" activity, BYN mln; at current prices	13 060.4	12 831.3	13 511.6	16 497.4
at constant prices				
2015=100	89.3	77.4	69.2	76.9
previous year=100	98.4	86.7	89.3	111.4
Commissioning of residential buildings, thsd m ² of total floor space	4 152.6	4 387.2	4 222.6	4 193.7
2015=100	82.1	86.8	83.5	83.0
previous year=100	102.2	105.6	96.2	99.3
Number of apartments built, thsd	49.3	52.4	49.7	47.4
apartments per 1000 population	5.3	5.6	5.4	5.2
Average size of built apartments, m ² of total floor space	84.3	83.8	85.0	88.5
Share of energy efficient apartment buildings commissioned in total apartment buildings commissioned, %	98.5	99.9	99.5	99.6
Commissioning of residential buildings in rural areas, thsd m ² of total floor space	1 215.4	1 257.2	1 222.7	1 361.9
Housing per inhabitant, m ²	28.3	28.9	29.4	29.9

CONSTRUCTION IN MAIN MACROECONOMIC INDICATORS IN 2023



45

VOLUME OF CONTRACT WORK IN "CONSTRUCTION" ACTIVITY BY OWNERSHIP TYPE

(% of total)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Volume of contract work	100	100	100	100
of which by ownership type:				
state	16.1	16.2	18.1	20.0
national	2.8	3.0	3.2	3.7
community	13.3	13.3	14.9	16.2
private	81.5	82.3	80.8	79.4
ownership of non-state legal entities with state participation	27.2	27.7	27.7	26.5
foreign	2.4	1.5	1.2	0.7

COMMISSIONING OF RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS PER 1000 POPULATION

(square metres of total floor space)



COMMISSIONING OF SOCIAL AND CULTURAL FACILITIES

	2020	2021	2022	2023
General secondary education institutions, pupil places	3 120	8 328	2 762	1 740
Preschool education institutions, places	4 150	3 269	2 340	3 372
Hospital facilities, beds	424	613	351	215
Out-patient and polyclinic facilities, visits per shift	3 021	2 136	1 033	2 222

46

TRANSPORT

TRANSPORT

MAIN INDICATORS OF TRANSPORT

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Freight turnover, mln tonne-km	123 158	118 776	88 626	72 920
2015=100	97.8	94.3	70.4	57.9
previous year=100	94.1	96.4	74.6	82.3
Passengers transported, mln persons	1 639.2	1 591.6	1 568.3	1 619.4
2015=100	78.0	75.7	74.6	77.0
previous year=100	82.2	97.1	98.5	103.3
Passenger turnover, mln passenger-km	18 542	20 851	21 688	23 796
2015=100	74.4	83.7	87.1	95.5
previous year=100	67.2	112.5	104.0	107.6

TRANSPORT IN MAIN MACROECONOMIC INDICATORS IN 2023



Belarus in Figures



LENGTH OF NATIONAL ROADS

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Public railway tracks, km	5 474.1	5 474.1	5 474.1	5 474.1
of which electrified	1 268.5	1 369.5	1 369.5	1 369.3
Public motor roads, thsd km	103.0	103.4	104.1	104.1
of which hard surface roads	89.8	90.0	90.3	90.4

— (47

TRANSPORT



DOMESTIC TRADE AND PUBLIC CATERING

DOMESTIC TRADE AND PUBLIC CATERING

RETAIL TURNOVER AND CATERING TURNOVER

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Retail turnover, BYN mln; at current prices	53 539	60 067	68 059	76 357
of which:				
food, beverages and tobacco	26 197	29 136	33 696	37 255
non-food goods	27 342	30 931	34 363	39 102
Retail turnover, %; at constant prices				
2015=100	115.6	117.8	113.1	122.7
previous year=100	102.1	101.9	96.0	108.5
food, beverages and tobacco				
2015=100	111.2	113.5	112.6	118.1
previous year=100	103.4	102.1	99.2	104.9
non-food goods				
2015=100	119.9	121.8	113.3	126.9
previous year=100	101.0	101.6	93.0	112.0
Catering turnover, BYN mln; at current prices	2 571	3 428	4 201	5 051
at constant prices				
2015=100	104.7	122.2	127.3	140.3
previous year=100	81.3	116.7	104.2	110.2

RETAIL TURNOVER PER CAPITA

(BYN thousand; at current prices)



49

DOMESTIC TRADE AND PUBLIC CATERING

STRUCTURE OF RETAIL TURNOVER BY ECONOMIC ENTITIES

(% of total)



SALES OF SELECTED FOOD AND NON-FOOD GOODS BY RETAIL ORGANISATIONS IN 2023

(% of total sales; excluding sales of micro organisations)



TOURISM

TOURISM

TOURIST FLOWS¹⁾

(thousand trips)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of inbound tourist trips to the Republic of Belarus	3 598.5	3 361.0	4 920.5	5 678.4
Number of outbound tourist trips from the Republic of Belarus	2 810.4	2 615.6	3 868.7	4 223.8
Number of domestic tourist trips within the Republic of Belarus	12 217.8	15 490.8	17 163.6	19 841.2

¹⁾Number of inbound and outbound tourist trips is given taking into account individuals crossing the open Belarusian-Russian section of the state border, the number of domestic tourist trips is shown taking into account non-organized domestic tourist flow.

MAIN INDICATORS OF ORGANIZED TOURISM¹⁾

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of organisations engaged in tourism activities	1 348	1 315	1 203	1 108
Number of inbound tourists and excursionists to the Republic of Belarus, thsd	81.0	71.4	143.0	233.1
of which from:				
CIS countries	53.7	54.0	136.8	224.5
non-CIS countries	27.3	17.4	6.2	8.7
Number of outbound tourists and excursionists from the Republic of Belarus, thsd	258.6	478.8	348.6	501.2
of which to:				
CIS countries	18.6	52.3	86.5	113.5
non-CIS countries	240.0	426.4	262.1	387.8
Number of domestic tourists and excursionists, thsd	571.5	1 187.9	1 530.4	1 759.2

¹⁾ Hereinafter data on the number of tourists and excursionists are provided for organised tourism.

51

TOURISM

NUMBER OF TOURISTS AND EXCURSIONISTS BY COUNTRY

(persons)

	2020	2021	2022	2023	
Number of inboun			rsionists		
to the R	epublic of	Belarus			
Total (excluding CIS countries)	27 290	17 433	6 187	8 662	
of which from:					
Latvia	1 116	101	2 164	4 214	
Lithuania	6 719	246	751	939	
Estonia	198	125	224	650	
China	189	166	305	589	
Germany	818	229	504	397	
Turkey	793	552	181	313	
India	22	117	37	170	
Italy	74	46	118	168	
Serbia	84	32	79	115	
Poland	13 562	231	737	88	
France	182	266	63	85	
Spain	70	78	14	66	
United Arab Emirates	209	193	36	66	
Georgia	39	70	94	51	
Number of outbound tourists and excursionists from the Republic of Belarus					

Total (excluding CIS countries)	240 021	426 436	262 142	387 786
of which to:				
Turkey	62 556	147 700	104 224	132 806
Egypt	115 302	217 829	50 850	77 048
United Arab Emirates	2 911	20 606	30 484	65 806
Georgia	436	9 801	21 336	30 313
Italy	988	206	8 332	10 381
Greece	649	908	6 540	10 234
Poland	10 925	12 288	15 848	8 377
Hungary	619	129	5 240	7 036
Sri Lanka	748	119	884	6 596
Spain	782	2 016	3 862	5 572
France	870	47	807	5 384
Cuba	1 027	818	1 315	4 903
Thailand	1 539	38	905	4 521
Maldives	632	2 360	1 813	3 230

52

www.belstat.gov.by

COUNTRIES WITH THE HIGHEST NUMBER OF TOURISTS IN 2023¹⁾ Inbound tourists and excursionists who visited the Republic of Belarus by country of residence (% of total number of tourists and excursionists) Lithuania (10.8%) Estonia (7.5%) Latvia (48.6%) 8 2 Belarus China (6.8%) Turkey (3.6%) C* Germany (4.6%) Outbound tourists and excursionists from the Republic of Belarus by country (% of total number of tourists and excursionists) Egypt (19.9%) United Arab Emirates (77.000) Turkey (34.2%) Belarus Greece (2.6%) Georgia (7.8%) Italy (2.7%) 1) Excluding CIS countries. Belarus in Figures 53

TOURISM

HOTELS AND SIMILAR ACCOMMODATION FACILITIES

(end of year)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of hotels and similar accommodation facilities	613	592	592	600
of which hotels, hotel and tourist-hotel complexes with category:	52	54	54	53
5 stars	4	4	4	4
4 stars	7	7	9	10
3 stars	32	34	33	34
Accommodation capacity, thsd bed places	38.7	37.7	37.9	38.5
Persons accommodated, thsd	1 071.1	1 474.3	1 898.8	2 181.5
Occupancy rate, %	19	25	29	33

SANATORIUM-HEALTH RESORT, RECREATION AND OTHER SPECIALISED ACCOMMODATION FACILITIES

(end of year)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of sanatorium-health resort, recreation and other specialised accommodation facilities	483	474	474	462
Number of bed places, thsd	48.5	47.8	48.4	48.6
Persons accommodated, thsd	628.6	847.9	934.2	1 026.0

RURAL ECOTOURISM ENTITIES

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of rural ecotourism entities	2 936	3 150	3 043	2 409
Number of tourists attended by rural ecotourism entities, thsd	433.3	563.6	559.8	450.4

54

PAID SERVICES FOR POPULATION

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Paid services for population, BYN mln; at current prices	12 489	15 279	17 073	20 179
per capita, BYN	1 331	1 642	1 850	2 199
at constant prices				
2015=100	101.1	114.5	115.6	124.4
previous year=100	90.8	113.3	101.0	107.6

INDICES OF PAID SERVICES FOR POPULATION BY TYPE (% of previous year; at constant prices)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Paid services for population	90.8	113.3	101.0	107.6
of which:				
personal	96.2	108.3	99.6	114.3
transport	68.8	115.9	112.9	107.8
short-term accommodation	85.1	120.9	102.8	105.2
telecommunication	104.6	105.9	105.2	105.5
tourism, reservation services	34.9	207.7	62.1	131.5
education	90.8	106.5	96.1	97.2
health	96.3	128.1	105.4	113.0

STRUCTURE OF PAID SERVICES FOR POPULATION BY TYPE (% of total)



55

FOREIGN TRADE

FOREIN TRADE IN GOODS AND SERVICES

(according to the Balance of Payments methodology)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
USD mi	llion; at cu	rrent price	s	
Volume of foreign trade in goods and services	72 420	94 900	89 167	95 268
exports	37 184	49 435	46 878	47 870
imports	35 236	45 465	42 289	47 398
balance	1 948	3 970	4 589	472
of which:				
volume of foreign trade in goods	58 785	78 911	74 903	81 089
exports	28 396	39 122	37 644	39 366
imports	30 389	39 789	37 259	41 723
balance	-1 993	-667	385	-2 357
volume of foreign trade in services	13 635	15 989	14 264	14 179
exports	8 788	10 313	9 234	8 504
imports	4 847	5 676	5 030	5 675
balance	3 941	4 637	4 204	2 829
% of previo	ous year, at	t current p	rices	
Volume of foreign trade in goods and services	85.9	131.0	94.0	106.8
exports	88.6	133.0	94.8	102.1
imports	83.1	129.0	93.0	112.1
volume of foreign trade in goods	85.4	134.2	94.9	108.3
exports	87.8	137.8	96.2	104.6
imports	83.2	130.9	93.6	112.0
volume of foreign trade in services	88.0	117.3	89.2	99.4
exports	91.1	117.4	89.5	92.1
imports	82.8	117.1	88.6	112.8

FOREIGN TRADE

FOREIGN TRADE IN GOODS¹⁾

(USD million; at current prices)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Volume of foreign trade in goods	61 946	81 772	76 837	83 424
exports	29 179	39 987	38 369	40 168
imports	32 767	41 785	38 468	43 256
balance	-3 588	-1 798	-99	-3 088
with CIS countries	36 263	49 828	49 932	51 484
exports	17 844	23 900	26 115	27 173
imports	18 419	25 928	23 817	24 311
balance	-575	-2 028	2 298	2 862
with non-CIS countries	25 683	31 944	26 905	31 940
exports	11 335	16 087	12 254	12 995
imports	14 348	15 857	14 651	18 945
balance	-3 013	230	-2 397	-5 950

¹⁾ Data are produced on the basis of **external merchandise trade statistics methodology** and differ from similar indicators produced by the National Bank *on the basis of the Balance of Payments methodology*. According to the Balance of Payments methodology an adjustment is made for the imports of goods from CIF prices to FOB prices. Excluded are goods for further processing and return of goods. Included are goods purchased by transport organisations abroad.



FOREIGN TRADE



FOREIGN TRADE IN SERVICES

(according to the Balance of Payments methodology; USD million; at current prices)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Volume of foreign trade in services	13 634.6	15 988.8	14 263.7	14 179.0
exports	8 787.6	10 313.1	9 233.5	8 503.8
imports	4 847.0	5 675.7	5 030.2	5 675.2
balance	3 940.6	4 637.4	4 203.3	2 828.6
with CIS countries	3 847.3	4 454.8	5 584.5	6 325.5
exports	2 215.0	2 630.9	3 311.6	3 644.5
imports	1 632.3	1 823.9	2 272.9	2 681.0
balance	582.7	807.0	1 038.7	963.5
with non-CIS countries	9 787.3	11 534.0	8 679.2	7 853.5
exports	6 572.6	7 682.2	5 921.9	4 859.3
imports	3 214.7	3 851.8	2 757.3	2 994.2
balance	3 357.9	3 830.4	3 164.6	1 865.1

58

FOREIGN INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT RECEIVED FROM FOREIGN INVESTORS BY TYPE

	2020	2021	2022	2023
	USD mil	lion		
Total	8 680.2	8 698.7	6 978.6	7 715.8
of which:				
direct	6 006.0	6 558.0	5 959.3	5 774.0
portfolio	4.8	4.3	1.3	0.9
other	2 669.4	2 136.3	1 018.0	1 940.9
	% of to	tal		
Total	100	100	100	100
of which:				
direct	69.2	75.4	85.4	74.8
portfolio	0.1	0.05	0.02	0.01
other	30.8	24.6	14.6	25.2

INFLOW OF FOREIGN INVESTMENT BY ECONOMIC ACTIVITY (USD million)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total	8 680.2	8 698.7	6 978.6	7 715.8
of which:				
agriculture forestry and fishing	37.5	33.7	60.4	95.3
industry	2 996.1	3 167.3	2 420.7	2 413.2
construction	142.6	347.4	437.7	282.8
wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	2 433.7	2 735.3	1 603.2	2 575.9
transportation, storage, postal and courier activities	1 920.9	994.2	1 137.2	1 291.6
accommodation and food service activities	30.0	26.5	21.5	11.4
information and communication	634.4	849.1	686.5	671.4
financial and insurance activities	189.7	198.3	281.7	142.9
real estate activities	116.6	164.0	123.1	107.1
professional, scientific and technical activities	91.8	64.2	104.7	54.3
administrative and support service activities	37.7	56.0	39.1	37.0
education	1.3	1.3	1.6	1.5
public health and social work activities	9.1	3.1	7.1	2.8
arts, sports, entertainment and recreation	36.5	55.7	49.9	27.3
other service activities	2.4	2.5	4.3	1.6

FOREIGN INVESTMENT







Transport Other Information and communication

INFLOW OF FOREIGN INVESTMENT BY MAIN INVESTING COUNTRIES (USD million)

28.0

2020

Industry

Trade

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Foreign investment	8 680.2	8 698.7	6 978.6	7 715.8
of which from:				
CIS countries	4 163.9	5 116.8	4 203.5	5 243.0
of which:				
Russian Federation	3 593.2	3 708.9	3 916.8	5 143.8
Kazakhstan	100.4	61.8	60.4	45.6
Armenia	12.7	15.5	10.3	26.3
Ukraine	448.9	1 323.2	203.5	9.1
non-CIS countries	4 054.8	3 534.9	2 715.1	2 459.6
of which:				
Cyprus	814.9	1 208.8	1 025.2	1 131.8
China	101.7	104.6	108.5	163.3
Germany	138.5	121.2	118.5	127.4
United Arab Emirates	51.8	87.9	107.0	124.9
Netherlands	165.5	119.0	282.9	123.8
Poland	142.7	184.7	97.0	81.7
Austria	645.3	353.2	114.1	74.6
Switzerland	84.8	94.8	95.7	72.5
Turkey	61.7	51.5	62.3	69.2
Lithuania	236.5	282.7	122.9	66.1
Hong Kong	2.8	4.5	87.0	62.7
United States of America	98.6	109.5	70.6	45.3
Bulgaria	23.2	32.1	40.8	43.1
Latvia	70.4	69.1	54.5	37.2
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	590.4	277.1	40.1	29.7
Estonia	76.0	62.4	46.3	29.7
Lotonia	70.0	02.4	40.5	22.3

PRICES

PRICES

PRICE AND TARIFF INDICES

	2020	2021	2022	2023
December to Decemb	er of pre	vious ye	ar, %	
Consumer price index	107.4	109.97	112.8	105.8
Industrial producer price index	108.0	114.3	113.0	104.6
Agricultural producer price index	110.2	119.7	124.4	95.1
Price index in construction	112.4	115.4	114.1	112.5
Wholesale price index	106.8	126.3	114.6	106.5
Freight tariff index	114.7	105.8	122.3	114.9
Previous	year=10	D		
Consumer price index	105.5	109.5	115.2	105.1
Industrial producer price index	105.6	112.2	115.2	105.8
Agricultural producer price index	108.0	115.3	124.3	104.6
Price index in construction	109.8	111.7	114.2	111.3
Wholesale price index	99.2	123.9	127.0	98.7
Freight tariff index	112.8	110.7	120.1	112.8

CONSUMER PRICE INDICES OF GOODS AND SERVICES

	2020	2021	2022	2023	
December to December of previous year, %					
Consumer price index	107.4	109.97	112.8	105.8	
of which:					
goods	107.0	110.8	113.8	105.1	
food	106.2	111.4	113.8	106.8	
non-food	108.1	109.9	113.7	102.9	
services	108.4	107.6	110.0	108.1	
Previous year=100					
Consumer price index	105.5	109.5	115.2	105.1	
of which:					
goods	105.0	109.8	116.6	104.5	
food	104.6	109.4	116.5	106.3	
non-food	105.6	110.3	116.8	102.0	
services	107.2	108.6	110.9	107.3	

Belarus in Figures

61

TELECOMMUNICATION ACTIVITY, POSTAL AND COURIER ACTIVITIES

TELECOMMUNICATION ACTIVITIES, POSTAL AND COURIER ACTIVITIES

REVENUE FROM TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES

(BYN million; at current prices)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Telecommunication services	3 506.9	3 887.6	4 364.5	4 645.1
of which:				
data transmission	1 819.5	2 071.6	2 312.3	2 322.8
of which Internet access	558.3	553.1	604.5	651.7
long-distance and international telephone communications	96.7	99.1	96.5	96.4
local telephone connections in urban and rural telephone networks	220.3	222.6	223.0	220.2
mobile cellular telecommunications	825.7	955.6	1 162.6	1 389.6
television broadcasting	90.5	97.3	104.7	106.3
of which cable television	70.7	75.5	80.5	82.5

REVENUE FROM POSTAL AND COURIER ACTIVITIES (BYN million; at current prices)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Postal and courier services	367.5	436.4	460.9	461.5
of which:				
postal	353.9	415.7	440.9	443.7
courier	7.5	13.0	12.1	10.4

MAIN INDICATORS OF MOBILE CELLULAR TELECOMMUNICATIONS

(end of year)

	2020	2021	2022	2023
Number of mobile cellular telecommunication subscriptions				
subscriptions, thsd	11 704.1	11 760.1	11 770.6	11 757.3
per 1000 population	1 252	1 271	1 279	1 284
Area of the Republic of Belarus covered with mobile cellular telecommunication services, %	98.7	99.3	99.3	99.3

62

TELECOMMUNICATION ACTIVITY, POSTAL AND COURIER ACTIVITIES

INTERNET USERS AGED 6-72 BY PURPOSE OF INTERNET USE IN 2023

(% of total Internet users)

